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Docket No. 08-AFC-9 

APPLICANT STATUS REPORT NO. 11 

 

On behalf of the City of Palmdale (“Applicant”) for the Palmdale Hybrid Power Plant 
Project (08-AFC-9) (“Project”) and pursuant to the Committee Schedule issued on October 23, 
2009, we hereby submit this Status Report No. 11.     

I. PRELIMINARY STAFF ASSESSMENT AND PSA WORKSHOPS  

Staff issued Volume 1 of the Preliminary Staff Assessment (“PSA”) on December 23, 
2009, and Volume 2 of the PSA on February 9, 2010.1  An initial PSA Workshop was held on 
February 11, 2010, and a second PSA Workshop was held on March 16, 2010.  The two PSA 
Workshops covered all issues identified in the PSA.     

Applicant filed comments on Volume 1 of the PSA on February 8, 2010.  To provide 
Staff with data to complete the FSA as soon as possible, Applicant provided comments on 
portions of Volume 2 of the PSA on March 8, 2010 and March 20, 2010.  Applicant anticipates 
submitting a final set of comments on the PSA in the next several weeks that will address all 
outstanding data requests identified in the PSA and PSA Workshops.   

                                                 
1  Volume 1 of the PSA covered Hazardous Materials, Noise and Vibration, Public Health, Socioeconomic 

Resources, Transmission Line Safety and Nuisance, Waste Management, Worker Safety, Facility Design, 
Geology and Paleontology, Power Plant Efficiency, Power Plant Reliability, Transmission System 
Engineering, and Alternatives.  Volume 2 of the PSA covered all outstanding issue areas. 
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II. REVISED PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Applicant will ask the Committee to clarify the remaining Project schedule once 
Applicant provides Staff with the data requested at the PSA Workshops.   

 

DATED:  April 14, 2010 Respectfully submitted, 

           /S/ MICHAEL CARROLL 

___________________________________ 
Michael Carroll 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
Counsel to Applicant 

 
 












